CITY OF STAYTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Stayton City Council

FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development
Director

DATE: June 3, 2025
SUBJECT: Report on Activities for May 2025

Held a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting for the Stayton Safety Action Plan.

Held May 2025 Planning Commission Meeting regarding a proposed vacation of Alleyway
between N 1st and 2nd Avenues running from E Pine to E Fir Streets.

Held two virtual zoom calls with HUD for administration of Hope 6 grant project.
Attended Stayton Rotary Meeting

Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce Meeting for North Santiam School District
and another meeting for Bridgeway Community Health.

Held a pre-application for Santiam Ice Site Plan Review at 1319 W Washington Street.
Held a pre-application for a Site Plan Review at 155 N 2nd Avenue.

Held a pre-application for Site Plan Review at 395 N Noble Street.

Held a pre-application for a Partition of 303 W Water Street.

Attended APA Webinar — Housing Supply Playbook.

Attended May 2025 Public Arts Commission Meeting



